From: Emily Fitzmaurice

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Wellington International Pride Parade Quotes
Date: Monday, 10 October 2022 9:52:00 am
Attachments: image003.jpg

image004.jpg

Kia Ora Israel and Amanduh,

I’'m following up on the email | sent below a few weeks ago.

If you're looking to secure funding before the end of the year, we ask that you have your application
and all associated documentation to us by the end of this month so we have time to process it before
the Chjristmas break.

Nga mihi,

Emily Fitzmaurice (she/her)
Te Aupouri
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From: Emily Fitzmaurice
Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2022 10:07 am
To:

cc I

Subject: Wellington International Pride Parade Quotes
Kia Ora Israel and Amanduh,

| work with Stephen Blackburn in the WCC events team, coordinating the community events
sponsorship programme. He has asked me to contact you regarding an application for funding for the
WIPP.

The process generally runs that you’ll have a chat with me (or we email), where we talk through your
budget, expected numbers, event concept etc and | assess whether you're eligible for funding. Once
I’'m happy with the info you’ve provided, we invite you to make a formal application through our
funding portal that Stephen and the rest of the team will assess. For more info abut this programme,
please check out our web page here. Community support - Community events sponsorship -
Wellington City Council

To get the ball rolling, can you please send through your total budget for the event as well as any
information about where else you are hoping to secure funding from and your total ask from us. Once
I've got that we can go from there.

Look forward to hearing from you soon.

Nga mihi,

Emily Fitzmaurice (she/her)
Te Aupouri









